SAMPSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Wanda Robinson
Health Director

360 County Complex Road, Suite 200
Clinton NC 28328

Sampson County Health Department Advisory Committee
Meeting Agenda

April 16,2018 7:00 pm

L Call to Order - Jacqueline Howard, Chair
II. Invocation

II1. * Approval of minutes
a, March 19, 2018 minutes

IV.  Additions/Deletions to agenda

V. *2018-2019 Budget Presentation

VI.  *2018-2019 Fee Schedule Review/Adoption
VII. Medicaid Transformation

VIII. Public Health Month Recognition

IX.  Health Directors Report

X. Public Comment

X1.  Adjournment

*Requires Board Approval

Telephone: 910-592-1131 o www.sampsonnc.com e Fax: 910-299-4977




Sampson County Board of Health Minutes
March 19, 2018

Member Attendance: Dr, Jeffrey Bell, Paul Bradshaw, Dr. Elizabeth Bryan, Robert Butier, Linda Heath,
Jacqueline Howard, Chairman, Allie Ray McCullen, Commissioner Harry Parker, Linda Peterson.

SCHD staff attendance: Wanda Robinson, Tamra Jones, Sally DeMay, Kelly Parrish, Annie Fennell, Erin
Ellis, Perry Solice. Administration staff: Edwin Causey, Susan Holder and County Attorney joel Starling.

L Call to Order: Dr. Jacqueline Howard, Chair

I, Approval of minutes:
Motion made to accept the January 22, 2018 minutes as written made by Robert Butler and
seconded by Dr. leffrey Bell. Allin favor. Motion passed,

i, Additions/Deletions to agenda: No additions or deletions to agenda.

Iv. Board of Health Annual Training:
Wanda Robinson reviewed the following handouts for annual training:
a. Slide handouts

1. Slide 24 Key Provisions of local Boards of Health-who should be on board

2. Slide 25 Roles of Boards of Health-Rulemaking, Adjudication, Administration

3. Slide 26 Rulemaking-Board of Health- laws state that Boards of Health “have the
responsibility to protect and promote the public health.” and “shall have authority to
adopt rules necessary for that purpose.”

4. Slide 27 BOH Rule-Directive adopted by a local BOH-A rule can prohibit citizens from
doing something or require citizens to do something and there are criminal, civil and
administrative penalties. Example: Smoking in certain areas; Septic Tank rules.

5. Slide 28 Rulemaking — Examples

6. Slide 29 Interaction with Other State Rules- discussed that BOH rule may be more
stringent than the Environmental Management Commission or Commission for Public
Health rule,

7. Slide 30 Rulemaking-General Limitations-da not make rules outside of Public Health

8. Slide 31 Rulemaking-Specific Limitations-BOH unable to adopt rules refated to the
grading, operating and permitting of food and lodging establishments.

9. Slide 32 Roles of Board of Health — Adjudication- serves as a kind of judge in the context
of an appeal.

10. Slide 36 Administration-Appointing Local Health Director, performing Health Director
annual evaluation. '

11. Slide 37 Administration-Financial-Fees schedules are brought to the BOH-and then goes
to Board of County Commissioners to adopt. Budget is brought to BOH and then to
Board of County Commissioners to adopt. Budget will be brought to the next BOH
meeting. Will be having a conversation in future regarding changes coming with
Medicaid.

Telephone: 910-592-1131  www.sampsonnc.com ¢ Fax: 910-299-4977




V1.

VI

b. GS § 130A-35 Board of Health; Appointment; Terms-reviewed sections (b); (c); (d}; (e); (h)
our board has chosen to have a meal in place of receiving a per diem; (i) board meets every
other month.

c. GS§ 130A-39 Powers and Duties of a Local Board of Health

Accreditation:

Wanda Robinson reviewed handouts on Accreditation. We are coming up for Re-Accreditation,
information due by November 2018 and site visit will be scheduled for January, February or
March of 2019. Reviewed the Benchmark 36, Activity 36.2 regarding training of Board of Health.
There are 147 activities that have to be completed. Kelly Parrish and Sydney (Luke) Smith are
our Co-Coordinators. These benchmarks make us look at what we do, how we do it and how we
document what we do.

Dangerous Dog Committee:

Public Hearing to amend the Animal Control Ordnance will be held on April 2" at 6 pm.

Wanda wanted to make sure the whole committee wanted to serve Dangerous Dog Hearing
Committee versus a subcommittee. Decision was made that whole Advisory committee would
serve to hear the Dangerous Dog Hearing Appeals. Joe! Starling discussed the amendments that
are being proposed for the Dangerous Dog Ordnance are mainly changing from Board of Health

* titles to Sampson County Health Department Advisory Committee.

Consolidation of Health and Human Services:

Joel Starling, County Attorney reviewed the proposed Resolution that will be presented at the
Apri! Board of County Commissioners meeting that will delineate which of the responsibilities
that the Board of County Commissioners will retain and which ones they will delegate to the
advisory board that will consist of the existing Board of Health members. Commissioners would
like for the advisory board to continue exercising as much of the functions they have been doing
going forward into the future; however there are some items that State Statutes says, that
because the Board of County Commissioners have assumed the responsibility to act as the
Board of Health, they will have to do the things like Rulemaking, Adjudication and Credentialing.
Board of Commissioners cannot delegate Rulemaking, but would appreciate the advisory
board’s recommendations to public health rulemaking because of the expertise of the advisory
board members. Adjudication will be difficult to act as an advisory board. The Dangerous Dog
Appeal Hearing Resolution states that a Board will hear the appeals; therefore, the Advisory
board will retained the Dangerous Dog Appeal Hearings upon adoption of an amended
Resolution.

Draft Resolution comes from the Accreditation Benchmarks. New name will be Sampson County
Health Department Advisory Committee subject to board of approval. The board is going to still
exercise these functions, this is a subset of adopting and enforcing rules necessary to protect
and promote the public health, includes having Operating Procedures, having access to legal
counsel and following procedures in adopting rules set forth sections 138 and 139. Evaluating
the need for adoption or amendment of local rules and ordnances. It is the intent that these will
go through this board in an advisory capacity. Adjudicating disputes- will not have much of an
advisory capacity except for Dangerous Dog Appeals. Board of County Commissioners will need
to get training. Assuring the development, implementation and evaluation and development of

Telephone: 910-592-1131 o www.sampsonnc.com ¢ Fax:910-299-4977




Vil

IX.

Xl

XIl.

XL

XIv,

local health services and programs. The draft Ordnance will be available for review. There are
some aspects of Credentialing that advisory board will need to review to determine if
credentials are adequate as an advisory function that will go to Board of County Commissioners
for final decisions. Changes should not be very different than before, extra steps added.
Discussion on minutes being a month behind before being approved and submittal to Board of
County Commissioners, this will be worked out at a later date.

Local Health Department-Health Services Analysis Policy:

Tamra Jones discussed policy. Health Service Analysis program has become the main reporting
platform for Local Health Departments to report required data. This is hosted by the State
Center for Health Statistics. Policy states that SCHD will take our information monthly and
submit in a batch report through FilezillaFTP. Discussed the procedures to correcting errors and
resubmitting batches. Motion made by Linda Health to accept the Policy as presented.
Seconded by Paul Bradshaw. All in favor. Motion passed.

Financial Report:

Tamra Jones review the Financial Activity Summary attached. Discussed the programs that have
increased and changes with e-WIC cards. Reviewed the Medicaid Revenues; February Medicaid
Revenue graph, local revenues-insurance and local fees collected from clients; February local
revenue graph; and Environmental Health local revenue February graph.

Community Health Grant:
We have reapplied for a grant $150,000 that will be for a three year term. We received this
grant previously and received $100,000 to assist with our uninsured and underinsured clients.

Health Directors Report:

2 positions are still vacant, Nutritionist Il and Director of Nursing. Nutritionist is difficult to fill,
position will have been open for a year at the end of August. Important to fill this position due
to need to maintain a certain caseload to obtain funding. Question was asked if the salary isan
issue with the Nutritionist. Finding someone with the degree that is required is one issue as well
as salary. Consultant has recommending down grading the position to see if we could attract
any new graduates or so that Nurses could apply for position. Have not done anything with the
Director of Nursing position. Will be discussing with Nancy Dillman, Human Resource in the next
couple of weeks.

Public Comment:
No public comment.

Adjournment:
Motion to adjourn to enter into closed session for personnel discussion was made by Linda

Heath and seconded by Robert Butier. All in favor. Motion passed.

Closed Session-Personnel GS § 143-318.11(56):

Chairman Date Secretary Date

Telephone: 910-592-1131 e www.sampsonnc.com * Fax: 910-299-4977




SAMPSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Wanda Robinson 360 County Complex Road, Suite 200
Health Director Clinton NC 28328

To: Edwin Causey, County Manager

From: Wanda Rebinson, Health Director

Subject: 2018-2019 Budget

Date: March 23, 2018

The budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 is being submitted for the Sampson County Health
Department. The revenues are very conservative but obtainable.

The total budget for the Health Department is $3,682,132 and Solid Waste, $937,940. Total
county contributions requested is $1,228,540, which is the same amount requested in FY 2018.
This budget includes the final pay plan increase of $77,613 for total salary and fringe, which has
been absorbed by the Health Department using grant funds, fund balance and increased revenues.

Listed below are the issues the health department will be facing in the coming year.

1. Requested are reclassifications, two Medical Office Assistant positions to be
reclassified to Foreign Language Interpreter II. This is based on the need for
increased bilingual staff due to the patient mix for services. Approximately 40% of
clientele in clinical and WIC services is Non-English speaking and having staff
strategically placed in different positions, allows us to provide clinical and WIC
services in an efficient manner.

2. Scanning paper medical records will be a priority. We included $35,000 (the
estimated cost to scan one year’s worth of records) in the budget in which grant and
state funds will be used to cover the expenses. We anticipate this process will take an
additional five years to complete, The health department transitioned to an Electronic
Health record in 2015 and have 8-10 shelving units that is occupying space in the
medical records department. Scanning documents will free space that can be used for
staff and storage space as well as increasing staff productivity and improve customer
service for clients. ‘

3. One other concern during the next fiscal year is the issue of Medicaid transformation.
The first phase has already began with the official roll out scheduled for July 2019.
The Départment of Health and Human Services have started the planning process of
assisting health departments as they maneuver through a new system of managed
care.

Telephone: 910-592-1131 « www.sampsonnc.com e Fax: 910-299-4977




SAMPSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Wanda Robinson
Health Director

360 County Complex Road, Suite 200
Clinton NC 28328

In conclusion, over the past year we continue to observe an increase in the uninsured and
underinsured population, These changes have forced us to constantly evaluate the need for
medical services. The Health Department continues to be a “safety net’ provider which means
that we provide medical care to those in need without regard to race, creed or the inability to pay.

I do want to express our gratitude for your assistance, support and understanding of public health
services.

Telephone: 910-592-1131 o www.sampsonnc.com e« Fax: 910-299-4977




Sampson County Health Department
Budget for 2018-2019

2018-2019 2017-2018
Total Dollar Amount of Entire Budget $4,620,072 $4,508,830
Total Amount of Program Costs 53,682,132 $3,633,290
Total Solid Waste Budget $937,940 $875,540
Total Amount of Program Costs by Revenue Source
State & Federal Revenues 39%  $1,437,767 39% $1,416,520
Projected Local Fee Collections 6% $203,507 4% $158,850
Projected Medicaid Collections 17% $639,529 15% $558,170
Insurance Fees 2% 566,677 2%  $63,656
Grant & Miscellaneous Revenue 0% S11,112 3% $110,112
Transfer from Other Programs 0% S0 0% S0
Fund Balance 3% $95,000 3% 597,442
County Contribution 33% $1,228,540 34% $1,228,540
Total 100% $3,682,132 100% 53,633,290
Budget Breakdown
Salary and Fringe Benefits 72% $2,637,638 72% $2,613,319
Operating Expenses 28% 51,044,494 28% 51,019,971
County Approtiations Breakdown
Environmentat Health 30% $365,464 28% $349,173

Clinical Programs 70% $863,076 72% $879,367



Sampson County Health Department
2018-2019 Budget by Revenue Source

® 39% State & Federal Revent
# 6% Projected Local Fee Coll:
B 17% Projected Medicaid Co
# 2% Insurance Fees

# 0% Grant & Miscellaneous |

& 0% Transfer from Other Pro

3% Fund Balance

# 33% County Contribution



Sampson County Health Department
Budget for 2018-2019

Total Revenue by Program

2018-2019 2017-2018
General Administrataion S0 $119,096 S0 $92,727
Schoon Nurse Initiative S0 $400,000 S0 $400,000
Diabetes Self Management Program 50 S0 S0 S0
TB-CDC S0 S0 $0 S0
TB-Medical Services S0 S0 S0 SO
Communicable Diesease 9% $331,947 8% $308,165
Aduit Health 1% 540,455 1% $27,580
Health Promotion 1% $42,446 1% $36,174
Wise Woman $7,830 0% $8,151
Breast & Cervical Cancer 0% $14,945 0% 515,313
Healthy Carolinians 0% SO 0% S0
Immunizations 4% $158,640 4% 5$140,813
Pregnancy Care Management {OBCM) 7% $249,268 6% $208,770
Maternal Health 15% $562,575 16% $569,886
Infant Mortality Reduction 2% $63,500 2% $63,500
Rural Health Grant 2% $60,000 3% $100,000
Family Planning 10% $375,279 11% $382,425
WIC 10% $384,680 11% 5384,680
Care Coordination for Children {CC4C) S0 $213,454 50 $265,830
Child Health 3% $110,451 3% $117,881
Environmental Health 13% 5495,213 12% 5452,173
Food & Lodging 0% 511,416 0% $11,416
Public Health Preparedness & Response 1% 540,937 1% 547,806

Total Revenue by Program 100% $3,682,132 100% $3,633,290



State & Federal Revenue

General Administrataion
Schoon Nurse Initiative
Diabetes Self Management Program
TB-CDBC

TB-Medical Services
Communicable Diesease
Adult Health

Health Promotion
Breast & Cervical Cancer
Wise Woman

Healthy Carolinians

Immunizations

Pregnancy Care Management {OBCM)

Maternal Health
Infant Motality Reduction

Family Planning

Sampson County Health Department
Budget for 2018-2019

2018-2019
S0 $60,704

$0 $400,000

S0 S0
S0 $0
S0 50

9% $134,212

0% $0
3% 539,946
1% $9,945
1% $7,830
0% S0
1% $18,974
3% 545,817
5% $67,512
4% $63,500

7% $107,205

wWiIC 27% $384,680
Care Coordination for Children {CC4C} S0 $16,114
Child Health 2% 528,975
Environmental Health 0% S0
Food & Lodging 1% $11,416
Public Health Preparedness & Response 3% 540,937
Total State & Federal Revenue by Program 100% 51,437,767

$0
$0
S0
$0
$0
9%
0%
3%
1%
1%
0%
1%
0%
5%
4%
13%
27%
$0
1%
0%
1%

3%

100%

2017-2018

$22,993
$400,000
50

S0

50
$125,853
$0
$36,174
$10,313
$8,151
S0
$18,974
50
$76,797
$63,500
$177,145
$384,680
$16,114
$16,604
S0
$11,416

$47,806

$1,416,520




Sampson County Health Department
Budget for 2018-2019

Total Cost by Program

2018-2019 2017-2018
General Administrataion 3% $119,096 3% 592,727
Diabetes Seif Management 0% S0 0% S0
School Nurse Initiative 11% $400,000 11% $400,000
T8-CDC 0% $0 0% SO
TB-Medical Services 0% S0 0% $0
Communicable Diesease 9% $331,947 8% $308,165
Adult Health 1% $40,455 1% $27,580
Health Promotion 1% 542,446 1% 536,174
Breaset & Cervical Cancer 0% 514,945 0% 515,313
Wise Woman 0% $7,830 0% $8,151
Healty Carolinians 0% SO 0% S0
Immunizations 4% $158,640 4% $140,813
Pregnancy Care Managemetn (OBCM) 7% $249,268 6%  5208,770
Infant Mortality Reduction 2% 563,500 2% $63,500
Rural Health Grant 2% 560,000 3% $100,000
Maternal Health 15% $562,575 16% $569,386
Family Planning 10% $375,279 11% $382,425
WIC 10% $384,680 11% $384,680
Care Coordination For Children (CCAC) 6% $213,454 7% $265,830
Child Health 3% $110,451 3% $117,881
Food & Lodging 11416 0% 11416
Environmental Health 13% $495,213 12% $452,173
Public Health Preparedness & Response 1% 540,937 1% 547,806

Total Cost by Program 100% $3,682,132 100% $3,633,290



Sampson County Health Department
2017-2018 Budget by Program

8@ 3% General Admir

0% Diabetes Self \
H 11% School Nurse
# 0% TB-CDC
1% 0% # 0%TB-Medical Ser
. . # 9% Communicable
# 1% Adult Health
# 1% Health Promot
m 0% Breaset & Cery
1% & 0% Wise Woman
% 0% # 0% Healty Carolini

0% N
’ 4% Immunizations

0%
B 7% Pregnancy Can
& 2% Infant Mortalit
# 2% Rural Health G
15% Maternal Hez
10% Family Planni
10% WIC

6% Care Coordinat

% 3% Child Health
0% Food & Lodgin,

# 13% Environment:

1% Public Health F




Expenses

Salaries

Benefits

Confract Services
Medical Supplies
Medical Services

Travel

Worker's Compensation
Department Supplies
Lab Supplies

Utilities

Telephone & Postage
Other Operating Expenses

Total Expenses

Sampson County Health Department
Budget 2018-2019

2018-2019
S0 $1,818,408
$0 $819,230

50 $509,215

$0 $70,569
S0 $50,008
1% $38,807
0% $8,000
1% $30,666
1% $33,980
1% $33,402
0% $17,387

7% $252,460

100% $3,682,132

2017-2018
49% $1,792,601
23%  -$820,718
14%  $501,706
4%  $138,481
2% $56,703
1% $45,530
0% $8,000
1% $36,440
1% $31,930
1% $30,552
0% $11,900
4%  $158,729

100% $3,633,290



N NWC N ~O

4
bLL
¥Pe°L
29t

¥el

€61
8¢
i

OO T~

wn

Ll
882
(37474
Frat
80¢
[Tl
8go
601
&S
169

0

0L

62

Zs

FAY)
ey
SPE'L
LLL'EZZ
orLe
¥Z0'T
29
A
125'e
GLY'L
e

5
L0t
Sl

6L

o

LEE
ci8
G6

LLL
SiZ
£oe
g8l
3274
8¥.
96
144

69¢
eI 4

0

3¢]

Gl

85

i
A4
Az A
86591
6¥')
SLLL
Lz
6EL'L
6557
660'1
e

114

08

ol

Si

L6
8€9
8y

ol
¥e
£e
|44
14
G9
99

514

MNP~ 0o

269'1L
Sol
88

FANA
0ze
€61

O N~ Qs —

Gl
iy
L9
iz
Le
(Re]
8%

ge
144

Zl

oL
L61
LEL'L
iil
601

coe
8lLE
951

CPONO~OM~MO

M~ NO

Z

Ll
161
£9/°1
01
601
Z
681
142
Gol

DO v o ) e

e en B en Y an

i

Sl
081
88L'l
Sl
oLl

L

091
0¢c

¥i
89
a9
74
e
[42)
9e

¥E

M~ N o

9

6l
81
008l
Sl
Gzl
8
50z
[4:14
LEL

OO O

8L
Ll
34
x4
FAS
26
34

6¢

NN O

144
Evl
1661
161
8Ll
4

961
0y
Z8

bl 9l
6l 9¢
9e 3%
8 ¥e
414 4%
0g 18
FAS] 06
6 9
oy g¥
iy 69
0 0
145 Sl
Z 4
Z S
[4 £
AN 54
18l orl
ZOO'T 668°)
orl  G61
6el 86l
4 €
¥olL  ¥8l
G8E  88¢
LL 493
g g
9 L
ol L

b <
< Z
o 0
A 6
Ly 10l
G 8

ol
¥
i
Ge
84
69

6t

0 oo

L

Gl
6¥i
098°L
14"
651

l

661
Svl
oLl

pPanss| SHWISH |[9AA
pejosijon so|dwes - Jo1eAA
SYSIA - JoJepn
SIOBJUOY) SANBYNSUOY) - sBemas
palenieal saug - ebemog
SJISIA )G - sBemag
s)uLa - aBemeg
suonejnsuo) - fulbpo % poo4
sysiA - BuBpo g pooy
suonoadsy| - SulBpo ¥ pood
YIBaH [ejuswuosauyg
UONUINN - LN - s8)2qelq
sjuediped - se19geiq
gasse|) - sajagel(]
SUSIA - $9)eqRIq
S]ISIA, SWOH UIOGMSN - UliesH pliud
SHSIA 01U - LRIBDH PUYD
peofased O¥00
uonedioied JIM
SHSIA 21D - Buluueld Ajwe4
PEORSED WOJ/INDGQ - UNESH [Buisip
SUSIA SUWOH [BIENISO - U} BaH [eussiel
SHSIA J1UID - Yl|BaH [eusRle
SUONBZILNLLILLY
SHSIA DD - YilesH Unpy
SUSIA - UBLLOMISIAA
SHSIA - 42004
SSNIAMIOY - UONOWIOL] YEDH
Slie4 Uj[eaH - Uonjowald Lesn
$9SSE|D) - Usllowoid Ylieay
SHSIA d3
SUSIA g1
SHSIA 1S
$,100-0202-41

dOVHEAV TIVLIOL

JV10L NN AVIN ddv uvIN €34 NYr 23d AON 100 d3$ 9nv Inr NN
[HA ¥HND HA HORd MA ¥HND

810Z-2102 Ad Alewing Aiandy




(GL2'8¢) (Z¥1'0T) (8z0'v) £ve'e (ceB) (8L2'¢) (€18'5) (BLY L) 0 4410 QLA
G/6°L91 0SZ'2L £69'7C 886t Gz8'Le orbCL ZzL'81 zs0' 0 139ang alA
/66°L1 £85'8 vyl'Z 55 GZr'T £8c'l 080'2 82z 0 'OW a313oang
069'00¢2 LBEI6 1Lgl'8% SHo'L 85/ 22 £9L'0l GES'VT LIV'6 0 S1diEA03 alA
0 aNnre
0 AV
0 Hdv
z60°22 868'0L Z08'€ SHZ 09L'y LIST 71L0'¥ 168" HYW
£6.'€T GEE'B 608V oL 9£6'c 9or'z rAXAA 596 g34
Fze'oe 08.°6 GHZ'e 06 AR A z/9'L £0E'e 9Lz NYT
8£6'81 G/8'8 ger's 0ze L€6'1 o or AR 859'C L8% 23da
51162 cLL'el 088°€ EPE GL1'T 62¥'Z AR €601 AON
58.'0¢ o0¥%'GL €68y ¥6€ 198'¢ 00L'L 6.0°C elvl 100
6¥#9'81 G6Z'6 698'Z o8l 906 LGL L 6Y6'C ¥eZL 149s
045'22 GZL'ZL 662'L 0 165 GG/'L LIE'2 £ZEL ONY
e TAA 0.6'L L9G 85 €66 6.1'1 Lb2' ez AINr

W1OL H1TVAH AN HLTV3IH OSNINNYId  HLIV3H HITVaH  3svasig s313avia
IVLNINNOHIANT aliHo ATINYS  TYNEILYW 1nav WINOD
81022102
SANNIATH VDO

ININLHVYCIA HLTVIH ALNNOD NOSdINVS



[EMAY JBBA JoL40 196pngm ENRYR

8L0¢ Yys1eiN
aNUSAdY |20

jusuwiedaq yyjesH Ajunon uosduwieg

0
000'%
000'8
0001
00091
00002
000'P2
Q00 8¢
000'TE
000'9E
000‘0F
000'¥t
000°8r
000°ZS
000'es
00609

:

000 ¥9
00089
000°ZL
000°9L
000°08
000'¥8
000'g8

000°26




Sampson County Health Department
Environmental Health Local Revenue

March 2018

'§§. .

54,000

et
s
e

e

Budget Prior Year Actual

Actual




{8es'cs) (es8'e) 80201 Ger'L {918'c9)  (B20'%) {eo9'0L) (z0g'y) 9/6'L 0 Buipniou "441Q QLA

{o80°F1) (cas) 59911 SEF'L (zze21) (818 {£co'p) (282'%) Z6¥'y 0 4410 LA
879'81LY 6E0'SL $21'02 SO0'EEL R9'YE 82161 786'29 961 ZGr'zh 0 1393ang alA
¥15'oF LLg'L ene'e BLLPL 5R'C 60E'SE 866'9 a1z ¥8e'L 0 "OW a31392ang
259'65 06L‘c 0ot'L 0 yhy'or 0 016°S (¥ 915z ] LB JULUS[HDS 180D
vLL'TEY Z08's1 550'6 0/5'LEL 960'Z8 LSF'EPL G19'/9 p0Z'9 096°L 0 WLOL
0 sunp
0 AV
0 HdV
766'85 5og'L L GI8'PE 8658 zZzge'al ors'rL cEP'L Zr0'L oy
ovl'vb 906'L 116 904'F1 920'% 8es'GlL ¥96't org LA g3d
6ZL'.p 9051 288 0Le'rl ¥e.L's /B8'SL Str'9 148 6411 Ny
689'/¥ 2891 LB 829Vl LEL'S LE8'GL 6.8'9 879 GL8 03a
LEO'EG 8652 azL'L 851 902", #12'SL Ors'g se] vi9 AON
16/'G5 0’ 89r'Z viG'L zLo's 78St LEV0L 65 €84 1230
SZ9'TP 6171 Sl 6y vl 6SL'C BZL'GL 295'F oLy 8G9 1438
960ty obF'L £/6 7187l #GB'G L06'S) Z£5'9 69S 511 MY
98Z'8¢ 0c8 LLL 185'71 gzg'e 996G} SLE'T $£€ oLs ATnr

Y101 Hi9v3aH NIHAUHD HO4 SNINNYId Wod HLTVIH HLT¥3H  3svasSIa §313avid

NOILYZINOWINI - MDY JH000 34v0 ATHINYA w280 IYNEILVIN LINav WNOCD

810g-410¢
SISATYNY 180D DONIANTINI LON SANN3IAZY QAIvOId3



d Revenue

Icail

Sampson County Health Department
Med

March 2018

=

o

=

S

R

1

o

S

e

e

-

R
e

N

S

SRR

ARSI

\}?

=

e

5

o

mRsies

s

SR

S

EGEY

=

Sl

e
T
S

%
o

T
S

£

T

R R
SR

-
B

S

DPrior Year Actual

=Budget

RActual




